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From: Sharland,Mrs]

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 7:02 PM

To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Subject: Mrs Sharland - Malbec's legs/Mallenders struggle

Hi Karen - | will do my best to also send an email when | am near a
computer with my email on it. In the meantime | thought that you
may like an update on Malbec's mallenders [behind the knee
crusting/skin invasion]................. please see photos - | think that they
speak for themselves :-)

Thank you so much for your help - | am totally thrilled at just how
quickly things seem to have improved after following your advice
[Ruggle-it and Protexin Equine Gut Balancer].

The ‘befores’ were taken on the 26" October and the ‘afters’ on
10" November. [On the right x 2 - after images]

With best regards.........ccoocevvvrvercerene. Jacqui

Many thanks to Mrs Sharland from Ipswich for taking the
time to write this feedback.
Text within [ ] has been inserted by this office.

Note: Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone
feedbacks that we receive, only ones received in writing will be
considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that

readers have peace of mind that we're not making this up! All
quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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